# Edoardo Mazzoli

### SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Edoardo Mazzoli is an attorney-at-law specializing in litigation and arbitration, with a particular focus on commercial and corporate law. He has gained professional experience through collaborations with leading law firms in both Italy and abroad. Edoardo currently represents Italian and foreign clients before domestic courts and in arbitration proceedings. He is licensed to practice law in Italy and in the State of New York (USA).

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Associate | 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Mid-Associate | 2023 Norton Rose Fulbright, Milan, Italy

Summer Foreign Associate | 2022 – 2023 Shuttleworth Law, Philadelphia, USA

Associate / Mid-Associate | 2018 – 2021 Dentons, Milan, Italy

Summer Foreign Associate | 2017 – 2018 Fuksa Khorshid Law Firm, Chicago (IL), U.S.A.

Trainee and Associate | 2016 - 2018 3D Legal - Dandria, Rome and Milan, Italy

## **EDUCATION**

202

Admitted to the New York State Bar, USA. Member of the New York State Bar, USA

2022

Master LL.M. in American Law and Trial Advocacy, Temple University Beasley School of Law, Philadelphia (PA), U.S.A.

2021

Post Graduate Certificate (PGCert) in international arbitration, Queen Mary University of London, London, United Kingdom

2018

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

2017

Master LL.M. in International business law, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy

201:

Degree in Law, Università degli Studi Roma Tre, Rome, Italy



### **INFO**

- Date of Birth
  12th July 1991
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail emazzoli@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English
  Spanish

## PRACTICE AREAS



Dispute Resolution